

**REPORT OF THE SPECIAL LANGUAGE SUBCOMMITTEE  
OF THE  
ARKANSAS LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL/JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE**

---

**B.1**

November 8, 2018

Co-Chairs:

The Special Language Subcommittee met on November 7 and makes the recommendations listed below to the Arkansas Legislative Council/Joint Budget Committee.

**November 7 Recommendations:**

<b><u>Volume 1</u></b>	<b><u>Subject</u></b>	
<b>Development Finance Authority</b>		
P.13	HUD HOME Program Disbursements (See attachment 1)	Revised Agency Request
<b><u>Volume 3</u></b>	<b><u>Subject</u></b>	
<b>DFA- Alcohol Beverage Control</b>		
P.11	CONTINGENCY APPROPRIATION TRANSFER AUTHORITY	Executive Recommendation
P.12	FUND TRANSFER AUTHORITY	Withdrawn by Agency
<b>DFA - Disbursing Officer</b>		
P.70	TRANSFER PROCEDURES - MEDICAL MARIJUANA IMPLEMENTATION AND REGULATION	Agency Request
P.71	FUND TRANSFER AUTHORITY	Agency Request
<b>Environmental Quality</b>		
P.86	INVESTMENTS (See attachment 2)	Legislative Recommendation
<b><u>Volume 4</u></b>	<b><u>Subject</u></b>	
<b>Higher Education Department</b>		
P.1	EMERGENCY GRANTS AND EXTRA HELP POOL	Executive Recommendation
P.2	REALLOCATION OF RESOURCES FOR INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION	Executive Recommendation
P.4	LOANS	Executive Recommendation
P.5	WORK FORCE 2000 DEVELOPMENT FUND PROCEDURES	Executive Recommendation
P.7	BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND	Executive Recommendation
P.8	REFUND TO EXPENDITURES	Executive Recommendation
P.9	NATIONAL GUARD TUITION INCENTIVE PROGRAM	Executive Recommendation
P.10	HEALTH EDUCATION GRANTS AND LOANS - PRIORITIES	Executive Recommendation
P.11	FINANCIAL AID PROGRAMS REPORTING	Executive Recommendation
P.12	AUDIT/REVIEW OF STATE SCHOLARSHIP FUNDS	Executive Recommendation

P.13	AUDIT DATA	Executive Recommendation
P.14	FUNDING FOR SALARY INCREASES	Executive Recommendation
P.15	DHE PROGRAM COORDINATOR FUNDING	Executive Recommendation
P.16	TRANSFER PROVISION	Executive Recommendation
P.17	TRANSFER OF HIGHER EDUCATION GRANTS FUND APPROPRIATIONS – HEALTH EDUCATION GRANTS AND LOANS	Executive Recommendation
P.18	CONTINGENCY APPROPRIATIONS - TRANSFERS AND REPORTS	Executive Recommendation
P.20	STUDENT UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP (SURF) PROGRAM	Executive Recommendation
P.21	COOPERATION AGREEMENTS	Executive Recommendation
P.22	COST ALLOCATION	Executive Recommendation
P.23	APPROPRIATION TRANSFER PROCEDURES - AR GEOGRAPHICAL CRITICAL NEEDS MINORITY TEACHER SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM	Executive Recommendation
P.24	OUTCOME-CENTERED FUNDING AWARDS	Executive Recommendation
P.25	ADMINISTRATIVE FEES	Executive Recommendation
P.26	DHE WORKFORCE INITIATIVE ACT FUNDING	Executive Recommendation
P.27	ARKANSAS WORKS AND ARKANSAS HEALTH INSURANCE MARKETPLACE RESTRICTIONS	Executive Recommendation
P.31	ARKANSAS WORKFORCE CHALLENGE SCHOLARSHIP FUNDS	Executive Recommendation

**Natural Resources Commission**

P.41	TRANSFER PROVISION	Executive Recommendation
P.42	CARRY FORWARD	Executive Recommendation
P.44	CARRY FORWARD	Executive Recommendation

**Parks and Tourism**

P.46	PARK BUDGET ALLOCATION	Executive Recommendation
P.47	SPECIAL MAINTENANCE	Executive Recommendation
P.49	CASH PRIZES - STATE PARKS	Executive Recommendation
P.50	BRONZE INDIAN	Executive Recommendation
P.51	MISSISSIPPI RIVER DOMESTIC - INTERNATIONAL MARKETING PLAN	Executive Recommendation
P.52	PURCHASE OF UNIFORMS	Executive Recommendation
P.53	TOURISM ATTRACTION FEASIBILITY PROGRAM	Executive Recommendation
P.55	SMALL FESTIVAL FUNDING	Agency Request

**Spinal Cord Commission**

P.40	LINE ITEM TRANSFER	Executive Recommendation
------	--------------------	--------------------------

<b><u>Volume 6</u></b>	<b><u>Subject</u></b>	
<b>Claims Commission</b>		
P.102	EMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION CLAIMS	Executive Recommendation
P.103	DISBURSING OFFICER	Executive Recommendation
<b>Emergency Management</b>		
P.86	EXTRA HELP	Executive Recommendation
P.87	ACCEPT PAYMENTS	Executive Recommendation
<b>Health Department</b>		
P.45	REFUND TO EXPENDITURE	Executive Recommendation
P.46	FUND TRANSFERS	Executive Recommendation
P.47	ADDITIONAL PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED	Executive Recommendation
<b>Volume 8</b>		
<b><u>Subject</u></b>		
<b>Law Enforcement Training</b>		
P.9	CARRY FORWARD	Executive Recommendation
<b>Geographic Information Systems Office</b>		
P.13	TRANSFER OF CARRY FORWARD	Executive Recommendation
<b>Parole Board</b>		
P.11	ASSISTANCE PROVISION	Executive Recommendation
P.12	REPORTING REQUIREMENTS	Executive Recommendation
<b>State Police</b>		
P.1	PROMOTIONAL ITEMS	Executive Recommendation
P.2	OVERTIME	Executive Recommendation
P.3	MOTOR VEHICLE PURCHASE	Executive Recommendation
P.4	UNIFORM EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM REPORTING	Executive Recommendation
P.5	EXTRAORDINARY EXPENSES	Executive Recommendation
P.6	ARKANSAS WIRELESS INFORMATION NETWORK	Executive Recommendation
P.7	QUARTERLY REPORTING	Executive Recommendation
P.8	STATE POLICE EQUIPMENT FUND TRANSFER PROVISION	Hold
<b>Veteran's Affairs</b>		
P.15	USE OF ADVA CONTINGENCY POOL AND CONTINGENCY APPROPRIATION	Executive Recommendation

Respectfully submitted by Subcommittee Co-Chairs Senator David Wallace and Representative Douglas House

# Request for Special Language: HUD HOME Program Disbursements

AGENCY: 0395 DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY

ACT#: 164

SECTION#: 6

**CURRENT SPECIAL LANGUAGE (WITH AGENCY REQUEST)**

**REVISED AGENCY REQUEST**

HUD HOME PROGRAM DISBURSEMENTS. The Disbursement of funds appropriated in the HUD Home Program of this Act shall be in accordance with the State of Arkansas Consolidated Plan developed and administered in part by the Arkansas Development Finance Authority and shall be in accordance with project requirements and regulations of the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development HOME Program

The provisions of this section shall be in effect only from July 1, ~~2018~~ 2019 through June 30, ~~2019~~ 2020.

~~HUD HOME PROGRAM DISBURSEMENTS. The Disbursement of funds appropriated in the HUD Home Program of this Act shall be in accordance with the State of Arkansas Consolidated Plan developed and administered in part by the Arkansas Development Finance Authority and shall be in accordance with project requirements and regulations of the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development HOME Program~~

~~The provisions of this section shall be in effect only from July 1, 2018 2019 through June 30, 2019 2020.~~

# Request for Special Language: Investments

AGENCY: 0930 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, DEPARTMENT OF

ACT#: 254

SECTION#: 49

## CURRENT SPECIAL LANGUAGE (WITH AGENCY REQUEST)

INVESTMENTS. All funds that are held in ~~at any trust fund time in the Landfill Post-Closure Trust Fund, Hazardous Substance Remedial Action Trust Fund, and Petroleum Storage Tank Trust Fund~~ administered by the Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality may be invested and reinvested, subject to the written approval of the Office of the Treasurer, to the extent feasible, and all investments as authorized for use by the Office of the Treasurer may be available to the listed funds. The movement of these funds into and out of investments shall be by fund transfers as directed by the Director of the Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality or her designee.

The provisions of this section shall be in effect only from July 1, ~~2018~~ 2019 through June 30, ~~2019~~ 2020.

## LEGISLATIVE RECOMMENDATION

INVESTMENTS. All funds that are held ~~at in any trust fund time in the Landfill Post-Closure Trust Fund, Hazardous Substance Remedial Action Trust Fund, and Petroleum Storage Tank Trust Fund~~ administered by the Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality may be invested and reinvested, subject to the written approval of the Office of the Treasurer, ~~to the extent feasible~~, and all investments as authorized for use by the Office of the Treasurer may be available to the listed funds. The movement of these funds into and out of investments shall be by fund transfers as directed by the Director of the Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality or the Director's designee.

The provisions of this section shall be in effect only from July 1, ~~2018~~ 2019 through June 30, ~~2019~~ 2020.